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Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. |52 s 2023

TO:  Assislant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
Public Secondary School Heads
STEM Teachers
All Others Concemed

FROM: Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

DATE: April 19, 2023
SUBJECT: ADDENDUM TO DIVISION MEMORANDUM NO. 147, S. 2023

1. Relalive to Division Memorandum No. 147, s. 2023 entitled "Stakeholders’ Forum on
Productivity, Quality, and Innovation Towards Creating a Better STEM Education” the
participants and management staff who will be involved in this aclivity on April 21, 2023, (a
regular holiday in observance and celebration of Eid’l Fitr) shall be entitled to service credits in
accordance wilh DepEd Order No. 53, s. 2003 entiled Updated Guidelines on Grant of
Vacation Service Credits to Teachers. On the other hand, Compensatory Time-Off (CTO)
shall be given to non-teaching personnel as stated in Civil Service Commission and
Department of Budget and Management Joint Circular No. 2, s, 2004 entitled Non-Monetary

Remuneralion for Overlime Service Rendered.

2. Immediate dissemination of thls Memorandum is desired.
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